March 20, 2012

Mayor Joseph A. Curtatone

City of Somerville Massachusetts

167 Holland Street

Somerville, MA 02144

Dear Mayor Curtatone:

The Holiday Inn Somerville would like to donate some used equipment to the City’s Council on the Aging. The equipment is all in usable condition and being replaced as part of the upgrades taking place at our hotel. 

Below I have detailed the types of items, their quantity and estimated value. The seniors of Somerville are one of its most treasured demographic groups and the Holiday Inn believes that donating these items will make a positive difference in the lives of many of area senior citizens.

Item                                                             Quantity                                 Estimated Value
Green stacking chairs                                  140                                                $700.00
Life Fitness stair step Model 9100                  1                                                  $50.00

True Treadmill Model 825P                              1                                               $100.00

Total value of the donation                                                                              $850.00

I hope that the City will accept this donation for the benefit of our local seniors.

Please free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Jim Harvey

General Manager

Holiday Inn Somerville

617-616-1921

